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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)}@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 844 PM

Yo H

Subject: Fw: FYI - Repornt of arrests -~ possible Benghazi connaction
Fyi

Frony: Jones, BethE .

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:14 PM

To: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Roebuck, William V

Subject: Fw: FYI - Report of arresis ~ possible Benghazi connection

This preliminary, but very interesting, pls see below. FBI in Tripoli is fully involved.

From: Roebuck, Willlam V

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:01 PM

To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymand D; Abdalla, Alyce N; Ssdereas, Evyenia; Miller, James N
Subject: FYI - Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested several people today who may/may have some connection to B7(E
the Benghazi attack. They were acting on information furnished by DS/RSO.[ ] ] | (E)

| | Thatmayor  1.4(D)
may not materialize, according to David McFarland. ‘ Overall, B
this could lead to something operationally, or not, and it could fead to news accounts from Ltbya saying there B7(D)

is a significant break in the case, or not.

At this point, just FYl.
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William V. Roebuck

Director

Office of Maghreb Affairs
Department of State
202-647-4679

roehuckwy@state.gov
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